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From: Robertson, Belinda
Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 10:51 AM
To: O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected)
Subject: URGENT: Can we please discuss the attached analysis? {SEC=CFFGIAL]
Attachments: From ATO Update 15 May.docx
OFHGIAL
Hi James

When you have a spare 10 minutes can please give me a call, or let me know what time suits and I'll set up a short
meeting, to discuss the attached analysis — it’s fairly urgent.

Thanks
Bel

Belinda Robertson

Principal Advisor| JobKeeper Division

The Treasury, 1 Langton Cres, Parkes, ACT 2603

P 02 6263 4657 | M§22

E Belinda.Robertson@treasury.gov.au

Follow Treasury @Treasury AU and LinkedIn and Facebook
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From ATO Update 15 May

As at 12 May, 1,877 large entities had enrolled for JobKeeper and 1,135 (60%) applications had been
processed. This was included in information sent to Treasury on 13 May 2020.

As at 14 May 1,912 large entities had enrolled for JobKeeper and 1,313 (69%) applications had been
processed.

As at 12 May, 71,011 SME entities had enrolled for JobKeeper and 54,615 (77%) applications had
been processed.
As at 14 May, 72,018 SME entities had enrolled for JobKeeper and 58,864 (81%) applications had
been processed.

From ATO Analysis 12 May Numbers

Variance
Business IK (Enrolled - Strike Rate
Market JKEnrolled Processed Processed (Applied /
Segment Count Application Application) Enrolled)
GOV 684 515 169 75.29%
INB 20,410 12,439 7,971 60.95%
M.IC 75% 581,413 168,922 77.49%
NFP 16,251 11,902 4,349 73.24%
SME non B615 BN
NULL 1 4 -3 n/a
Total 860,569 662,023 198,546 76.93%

Note — As at 14 May 1313 LGE businesses had processed application
As at 14 May 58,864 SME businesses had processed application

As at 14 May 549 GOV businesses had processed applications
LGE (Large) has business income > $250M
SME (Small to Medium Enterprises) business income between $2M and $250M or GST Annual
Turnover >= $2M
MIC (Small businesses) business income < $2M or GST Annual Turnover < $2M
INB (Individual non business) evidence of business activity
NFP (Not for profit)
GOV (Government)
Null = Field is blank

Market Segment Unique ABNs g

GOV o
INB 21,182
LGE 1,912
MIC 765,764
NEP 16,458
SME 72,018
NULL 5

Total 878,023
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From ATO Analysis 13 May
Number of employees NOMINATED ON ENROLMENT FORM per ABN (organisations who
have registered, but not yet made a claim) as at Midnight 12 May 2020

Max Average #
GGG employees
Employee employee per
Count count business
0 275,958 32.07% 0
1-4 462,106 53.70% 798,279 1.7
5-19 100,876 11.72% 859,760 8.5
20-49 14,098 1.64% 411,321 29.2
50-99 3,300 0.38% 224,195 67.9
| 2268 BN momm| 147
500+ 1,318 0.15% 3,325,921 2523.5
NULL 648 0.08% 0
Total 860,569 100.00% 6,060,440

Number of employees or eligible business participants PER PROCESSED JOBKEEPER
APPLICATION (organisations who have claimed for the first two JK fortnights and are in
process and/or have been paid) as at midnight 12 May 2020

Max

Average #
LU employees
Number of employee S
Payee range claims count business
0 11,416 1.72% 0
1-4 551,577 83.32% 814,672 1.5
5-19 83,227 12.57% 708,979 85
20-49 11,069 1.67% 320,936 29.0
50-99 2,373 0.36% 160,855 67.8
| EDOS BN B s
500+ 150 0.02% 174,134 1160.9
NULL 744 0.11% 0
Total 662,023 100.00% 2,454,769

4271 businesses in Australia employee more than 200 people (ABS Feb 2020 - as at June 2019)

In the 500+ data now shows that a further 1168 employers need to put claims in this category, and
for those they would have to on average have 2,700 employees in order to reach the 3.3m.

Given that as at 14 May only 600 large businesses have not submitted claims, if they make up the
majority of the 500+ employees, they would need to have 5000+ employees in each claim.
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- WEEENES —

From: O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected)

Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 10:53 AM

To: Robertson, Belinda

Subject: RE: URGENT: Can we please discuss the attached analysis? [SEC=OFFICIAL}
[BLM=Fer-Offisial-Use-Only]

Later today  after 12 ~ S22
2

James

James O’Halloran
Deputy Commissioner

* JobKeeper Payment Program
Australian Taxation Office

P22
fRYRin]™)

ATO. Working for all Australians

From: Robertson, Belinda [mailto:Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU]
Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 10:51 AM

To: James O'Halloran

Subject: URGENT: Can we please discuss the attached analysis? [SEC=OFRRICIAL]

OFFICIAL
HiJames

When you have a spare 10 minutes can please give me a call, or let me know what time suits and Il set up a short
meeting, to discuss the attached analysis — it’s fairly urgent.

Thanks
Bel

Belinda Robertson

Principal Advisor| JobKeeper Division

The Treasury, 1 Langton Cres, Parkes, ACT 2603
P0262634657 | Ms22

E Belinda.Robertson@treasury.gov.au
Follow Treasury @Treasury AU and Linkedin and Facebook

OFFICIAL

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential
information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any

1
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use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error please notify the
sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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IMPORTANT

The information transmitted is for the use of the intended
recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in
severe penalties. If you have received this e-mail in error
please notify the Privacy Hotline of the Australian Taxation
Office, telephone 1300 661 542 and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.

e e e e e ok g e e e Fe e T e e v e e e e e o ke e e v e e e ke e e e ke e e e e e e e e e de e e e de de e e e ok e ok e e e e e de de dede de e e ke ke
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From: Robertson, Belinda
Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 11:04 AM
To: O'Halloran, James (ATO - Protected)
cc.
Subject: : : Can we please discuss the attached analysis? [BLM=For-Official-Use-
Onlyl
BLM-Only
Fer-Official-Use-Only

Hi James

82200 - Can you set up 15 minutes at 12:30 today for James and | too chat quickly on the business enrolments —
please call §227 to check the time before booking it in.

Thanks
Bel

Belinda Robertson
Principal Advisor| JobKeeper Division
The Treasury, 1 Langton Cres, Parkes, ACT 2603

P 02 6263 4657 | M 220

E Belinda.Robertson@treasury.gov.au
Follow Treasury @Treasury AU and LinkedIn and Facebook
BEM-Only
Fer-Official-Use-Only

From: James O'Halloran
Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 10:53 AM
To: Robertson, Belinda

Subject: RE: URGENT: Can we please discuss the attached analysis? [SEC=OFFRICIAL] [BLM=For-Official- Use-Only}
Later today — after 12 - S22
s2

James

James O’Halloran

Deputy Commissioner
JobKeeper Payment Program
Australian Taxation Office

Ps22
REOmA

ATO. Working for all Australians
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From: Robertson, Belinda [mailto:Belinda.Robertson @ TREASURY.GOV.AU]

Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 10:51 AM

To: James O'Halloran

Subject: URGENT: Can we please discuss the attached analysis? [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFHGIAL
Hi James

When you have a spare 10 minutes can please give me a call, or let me know what time suits and I’ll set up a short
meeting, to discuss the attached analysis — it’s fairly urgent.

Thanks
Bel

Belinda Robertson

Principal Advisor| JobKeeper Division

The Treasury, 1 Langton Cres, Parkes, ACT 2603

P02 6263 4657 |Ms22° =

E Belinda.Robertson@treasury.gov.au

Follow Treasury @Treasury AU and LinkedIn and Facebook

OFFGIAL

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be
confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have
received this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all
copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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
Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 11:05 AM
To: Robertson, Belinda
Cc:
Subject: : : Can we please discuss the attached analysis? [BLM=For-Official-Use-

Onlyl
Bel

Do you want a chat now — call my mobile

James O’Halloran

Deputy Commissioner
JobKeeper Payment Program
Australian Taxation Office

Ps22.
fR v Rin)*!

ATO. Working for all Australians

From: Robertson, Belinda [mailto:Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU]

Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 11:04 AM

To: James O'Halloran

Cc:

Subject: RE: URGENT: Can we please discuss the attached analysis? [DEM=For-Official-Use-Only]

DLM Only
For-Official-Use Only

HiJames

8§22 - Can you set up 15 minutes at 12:30 today for James and | too chat quickly on the business enrolments —
please call 221 to check the time before booking it in.

Thanks
Bel

Belinda Robertson

Principal Advisor| JobKeeper Division

The Treasury, 1 Langton Cres, Parkes, ACT 2603

P02 6263 4657 | M822

E Belinda.Robertson@treasury.gov.au

Follow Treasury @Treasury AU and LinkedIn and Facebook

BLMOrly
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From: James O'Halloran
Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 10:53 AM
To: Robertson, Belinda

Subject: RE: URGENT: Can we please discuss the attached analysis? [SEC=OFRICIALHDLM=Fer-Official-Use-Only}
Later today —after 12 =822
22

James

James O’Halloran

Deputy Commissioner
JobKeeper Payment Program
Australian Taxation Office

PRl
EOmQA

ATO. Working for all Australians

From: Robertson, Belinda [mailto:Belinda.Robertson @TREASURY.GOV.AU]
Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 10:51 AM

To: James O'Halloran

Subject: URGENT: Can we please discuss the attached analysis? [SEC=OFFICIAL]

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

P 0262634657 |[Ms22

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
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